From: Jenifer Johnson

To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Loretta Batchelor Advisory Committee Application Agriculture Advisory Board
Date: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 11:18:09 AM

1. Are you 18 years or older?:Yes

2. Are you in active litigation against Chatham County?: No

3. Are you employed by Chatham County Government?: No

4. Name (First and Last): Loretta Batchelor

5. Residency Type: Resident of Chatham County

6. Home/Business/Property/Other Address: 2465 Rosser Road, Bear Creek, NC 27207
7. Phone Number (Home or Mobile): 919-542-7695

8. Email Address: lonestarfarmnc@gmail.com

9. In which Board of Commissioners district do you reside? District 5

10. Does a immediate family member currently serve on the committee. No

11. Please demonstrate your interest, experience, or expertise relevant to the subject
matter of the committee. | am a teacher in Chatham County beginning my 28th year. |
am also a woman farmer raising beef cattle in Chatham county for the past 30 years.

| have served on the State Employees Credit Union board for the past 6 years.

12. Please select which board or committee you are applying to: Agriculture Advisory
Board

13. Are you willing to regularly attend scheduled meetings, participate in committee
activities, and comply with all applicable laws, policies, and codes of conduct.: Yes

State Reporting (Optional) Gender: Woman
Are you Hispanic or Latino/a/e? (Optional): No
What race or races do you identify with? (Optional): White

What is your Age Range (Optional): 45-54


mailto:jenifer.johnson@chathamcountync.gov
mailto:jenifer.johnson@chathamcountync.gov
mailto:lonestarfarmnc@gmail.com

